

NOTICE: To view the posting date/time and materials related to agenda items, please visit the Barnstable County Coastal Management Committee's official posting location at www.capecodcommission.org/meetingnotices



Barnstable County Coastal Management Committee Meeting Agenda

DATE: Wednesday, April 14, 2020
TIME: 1:00 p.m.
PLACE: Virtual Meeting to be accessed as detailed below

The meeting will be held by remote participation by the Barnstable County Coastal Management Committee pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker's Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law dated March 12, 2020.

Members of the public can join the meeting using one of two methods:

- Going online to www.capecodcommission.org/bccmc and clicking on "Join Virtual Meeting." To speak, click "Participants" icon on the lower toolbar then click "Raise Hand" in the dialog box; OR
- Calling in to (929) 205-6099 and entering meeting ID 973 869 878. To speak, press #9 to notify chair.

Detailed instructions on accessing the meeting are at www.capecodcommission.org/meetingnotices

Phone participants should access materials in advance of the meeting. Please join the virtual meeting at least fifteen minutes before start time and call (508) 362-3828 if you have any issues.

1. **Call to Order**
2. **Public Comment**
3. **Review and approval** of prior meeting minutes: 11/08/19
4. **Cape Cod Commission staff update on membership** changes to the Barnstable County Coastal Management Committee
5. **Barnstable County staff update on the establishment and first meeting on March 25, 2020** of the Barnstable County Coastal Resources Subcommittee, to include a review of coastal management projects underway or in design phase.
6. **Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs Planning Assistance Grant - Responding to Climate Change** Project presentation and committee discussion – Cape Cod Commission staff will present on a project to develop model coastal resiliency bylaw language with partner towns of Bourne, Brewster, Eastham, and Sandwich
7. **Cape Cod Commission Harbor Study** Project presentation and committee discussion – Cape Cod Commission staff will present on a project to assess economic values of Cape Cod harbors, initially focusing on the towns of Falmouth, Dennis, Chatham, and Provincetown
8. **Cape Cod Commission staff update on the Barnstable County Dredging Program**

Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact the Cape Cod Commission at (508) 362-3828 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting; for Telecommunications Relay Services (TRS) dial 711.

Caso estas informações sejam necessárias em outro idioma, por favor, contate o Coordenador de Título VI pelo telefone (508) 744-1299 or Para serviços de retransmissão de telecomunicações, disque 711.

Commented [HM1]: Replace with zoom meeting language

Commented [JW2R1]: All set

Commented [HM3]: Jessica/David, can you confirm that we can have public comment with zoom mtg.?

Commented [JW4R3]: Yes, you can have public comment

Commented [GC5R3]: We're the only department using zoom so access is no problem

NOTICE: To view the posting date/time and materials related to agenda items, please visit the Barnstable County Coastal Management Committee's official posting location at www.capecodcommission.org/meetingnotices



9. **Report from Committee members** and discussion on current coastal management issues affecting Cape Cod
10. **Next Meeting:** Committee members will discuss the schedule and agenda for their next meeting.
11. **New Business:** Topics not reasonably anticipated by the Chair more than 48 hours before the meeting.
12. **Adjourn**

Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact the Cape Cod Commission at (508) 362-3828 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting; for Telecommunications Relay Services (TRS) dial 711.

Caso estas informações sejam necessárias em outro idioma, por favor, contate o Coordenador de Título VI pelo telefone (508) 744-1299 or Para serviços de retransmissão de telecomunicações, disque 711.